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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'Randell Mac Farlane'
Date: 4/12/2013 11:56:14 AM
Subject: RE: | need a lawer

You are saying you are receiving SSDI (social security disability) payments but you have a private disability insurance also ??

Which check are they trying to reduce ?? what is the reason they are giving for the reduction ?

From: Randell Mac Farlane [mailto:d652fa0587f53c14955c7e17ef8cdb3d@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:19 AM

To: qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Re: I need a lawer

no no i got that this ins that i paid for when i was working now i got my ssdi thay want to cut my check
down

From: craigslist 3738511582 <qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org>
To: d652fa0587f53c14955¢c7e17ef8cdb3d@reply.craigslist.org

Sent: Friday, April 12,2013 11:13 AM

Subject: RE: | need a lawer

Are you aware that there are lawyers who will file your disability claim without you giving them any money and if your claim is
accepted by SSA, then the lawyer will receive a percentage of your retroactive disability benefits.

Have you looked into that ?

From: Randell Mac Farlane [mailto:d652fa0587f53c14955c7e17ef8cdb3d@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:10 AM

To: qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Re: I need a lawer

ya my privet disabilty benefits

From: craigslist 3738511582 <qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org>
To: d652fa0587f53c14955c7e17ef8cdb3d@reply.craigslist.org

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:44 AM

Subject: RE: | need a lawer

I’'m not a lawyer but you don’t need a lawyer to help with legal issues ... anyone who knows the law, procedure and has the
ability to research precedents is sufficient to challenge any court issue ... there are many things we are not told about the

legal system...

What kind of legal issues are you involved in right now ?

From: Randell Mac Farlane [mailto:d652fa0587f53c14955c7e17ef8cdb3d@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:41 AM

To: gs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: I need a lawer

if your a lawer mabe you can help or know one that can help ?

Original craigslist post:
http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html

About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay

Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/eed93f3bcfodf66b9cbd4487b40b6c1de270c010.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html
About craigslist mail:
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Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/8305b6£e027720e097¢247e59dfc097427f8b17a.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html
About craigslist mail:

http:/craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/202559¢5¢91b8511b3eb42019bc58317124b3bff. 1

Original craigslist post:
http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html

About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay

Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/2eae82116b8fdd8a6c064218blalfoc72fbb323f.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/a2c9163e9131d17efae6431d8610855f5a08956f.1
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